Sent: 22 November 2013 11:37

To: DataSpace Consult; Planning

Subject: RE: Consultation Invite: The Warren - 8 Carbone Hill {-11973-0-}
: Gl ST
; I : i

Dear Sir/Madam ; o ?

Planning Application Reference: $6/2013/2225/FP

Site Address: The Warren - 8 Carbone Hill S —

We have assessed this application and have no comments to make based on the information sent
to us.

Kind regards

JP

JP Beecroft

Planning Advisor

Sustainable Places | Environment Agency

Apolio Court, 2 Bishops Square Business Park, St Albans Road West, Hatfield, Herts, AL10 9EX
R Internal: 725 2392

@ External: 01707 632392

< SPHatfield@environment-agency.qov.uk

NEW: charging for planning advice
s Fromlanuary 2014 we will begin charging forsome of our planning advice.
;’ For more information please speak to your local Sustainable Places team or email

Ll M
¥, SPHatfield@environment-agency.gov.uk

----- Original Message-----

From: DataSpace Consult [mailto:system@dataspaceconsult.co.uk]

Sent: 08 November 2013 12:00

To: SPHatfield

Subject: Consultation Invite: The Warren - 8 Carbone Hill {-11973-0-}

Dear Natasha

You have been invited by Welwyn & Hatfield Borough Council(Development Management Officer)
to consult on the following application using the DataSpace Consult Live system:

Application ID: $6/2013/2225/FP - Mr M Peacock Application Owner: Welwyn & Hatfield
Borough Council(Development Management Officer)

Applicant: Mr I Cooper

Location: The Warren - 8 Carbone Hill

Deadline Date: 29/11/2013 ©0:00:00




Description: Extensions and alterations to existing dwe111ng to include front and rear two
storey extensions, and first floor bacony ‘

In order to participate in this consultation, please click the fellowing link:

http://www,consultlive.co.uk/index.aspx?appID=11973

Kind Regards,
Welwyn & Hatfield Borough Council(Development Management Officer)

Any reply to this email will be logged against the consultation.

If you have problems with this link, please email the Consult-Live help team -
helpdesk@resolutiondm.com quoting reference: EMOB9
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